






















https://www.facebook.com/902787936429256/photos/902979766410073/
https://www.facebook.com/902787936429256/photos/902979766410073/
https://www.facebook.com/902787936429256/photos/902979766410073/


























































Board Mtg. of 3/12/2019
Meeting Minutes
Attachment 1

Page 1 of 1



board
Text Box
Board Mtg. of 3/12/2019
Meeting Minutes
Attachment 1
Page 1 of 1


Board Mtg. of 3/12/2019
Meeting Minutes
Attachment 2

Page 1 of 1



board
Text Box
Board Mtg. of 3/12/2019
Meeting Minutes
Attachment 2
Page 1 of 1


Board Mtg. of 3/12/2019
Meeting Minutes
Attachment 3

Page 1 of 4



board
Text Box
Board Mtg. of 3/12/2019
Meeting Minutes
Attachment 3
Page 1 of 4


Board Mtg. of 3/12/2019
Meeting Minutes
Attachment 3

Page 2 of 4



board
Text Box
Board Mtg. of 3/12/2019
Meeting Minutes
Attachment 3
Page 2 of 4


Board Mtg. of 3/12/2019
Meeting Minutes
Attachment 3

Page 3 of 4



board
Text Box
Board Mtg. of 3/12/2019
Meeting Minutes
Attachment 3
Page 3 of 4


Board Mtg. of 3/12/2019
Meeting Minutes
Attachment 3

Page 4 of 4



board
Text Box
Board Mtg. of 3/12/2019
Meeting Minutes
Attachment 3
Page 4 of 4















































In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you
need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please
contact Steve Palmer by telephone at 530-333-4356 or by fax at 530-333-9442. Requests must
be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting.
In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a), this agenda was posted on the
District’s bulletin board at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District office, at 6425 Main
Street, Georgetown, California, on April 4, 2019.

Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager Date

GDPUD Regular Meeting DRAFT Conformed Agenda, April 9, 2019 Page 12 of 12



April 9, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Attachment 1, Page 1 of 3

GDPUD Board of Directors Meeting April 9,2019

I compared the FY18/19 adopted budget with the FY18/19 Mid-Year budget and found
two accounts, Wages-Part Time (5011), in departments Customer Service (5500) and
Administration (5600) that have no budgeted amounts listed. As of'the end of
December 2018, there has been $20,937.25 and $18,179.00 expended for these two
accounts. It appears that there were not any funds allocated by the Board for these
expenditures. Why not?

I also, have concerns about the under-budget amount of $197,576.46 that was left over
from the FY17/18 year budget. It appears to have not been rolled over into this year's
FY18-19 budget. What has happened to these funds? This doesn'tappear to be a proper
accounting practice not to have added these funds to the new FY budget.

$53,600 of this amount from FY17/18 appears to have been applied to the VDT billings
in Sept., Oct. and Nov. that was for work performed in FY18-19. How can VDT work
from 1 FY be charged to another FY without a fund transfer approved by the Board?

I really think we need a focused audit on all the budget and reserve accounts, especially
the Water Fund 40. It's not that I think there is money missing; but because of the lack
of Board approved budget amendment forms (transparency) we don'tknow how all the
funds are being spent.

Cherie Carlyon

ECEIVE
APR 00 2018

GEORGETO\NN
DIVIDE PUD

|
B


board
Text Box
April 9, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Attachment 1, Page 1 of 3


z, iu*rr ’?:&v»‘m'

xie - Oper Seter Trastans
L Baint. WAty Troatmnt
5304 Qﬁww"mﬂ ey Kater Trgatsnt

vy nE AR #.00

REET S3UG Palintal

Teie s4uld %»-@4: & Labicr T 'rru*nd wry &
G332 443 VAL TAY run i WLy o
e K402
wU3% BANSG Tares TRD Trested wry o
ERCT I 17 COTRED Tewatwed *u & &
LGk S0% Tiagrares s BEL TED Trear e Wt # 2
SUTE NAYE Owerd e D Trested Ry i
LA3T R4S Trweaapor - ® O Ted Tersted ¥ i
AR LAQD Mg ., Thw Treaved o:
SOAY W40Y DEiipe Vippliods YL Trested w B e
BORE EABY Fesll Jevelop T Toewied W g ¥
44 RA0% itied TR Trested s J
508€  340% Wek izt TED Trearsd Mrr 44
Guk¥  U40F SelCew ¢ U TRE Teeated ®i g :
b kg & d % Reag TRD Treared g
ipe TAD Treated Moy
&% Tiwsted Whz
B0 TR Yreastes K- .5
LRPT 490 Fakional oo . De‘,(—gﬁo O
FEL B SAbOr TeptooMEs AooT s
a v:ariu"; Eaxar DuErompey Rt g
w(&’ BE LRI Dustoney Anors
00 3 kR E Moatpes Ao
S506 Fayroll Taxes Judtome: Aulls %
HRFUFT 4
RN B s S T
Bl % whws
FUND & & Ntie - WaLvs Pl
Tesy o ave
Dapeeadivruie L p0riet fa. Taet Bodger
SULE 1rsugsrse Bgl &
gt Taw s B
s - W7
FOR S appa e Tt cnes
Tevelng
B LRP T S
2 S otk wawz Tust omms Boit s v oes
% 550% Do !n;% Ean{ Mgt Acote v 20
8% a8 i iﬁﬁk ;@A e T *
CEFY 2500 Buliovel ~ bég(_ <
2205 5800 Fuper & laber AR
233 £ I : o8
3 & E ot
BRTe Th
:vl.»tk Taree
; e el A7
i
T oM «‘ ikl S G it
13 iawu&n
.
Lo
% ne
LEFT S800 futrunen e senn
Fira TR

RS S
3URARY Cd
bEE T X I
3% W
LA § ]

ki
AR
%

Fagpender

TR
REDEL
EADD

@
LFELEN
g4

3 M

oy i

R R

3

&
&
T
el o,
e F weoa

% 48w

% B

April 9, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Attachment 1, Page 2 of 3

Em

hadie L 5 J b d b
~E1F AL 8.3 ABBL €3
%3 XY 23 K3 3; SA4E 1E
o & o s R a
48 LEIRT M A% % ARDAZ G
FoYRGE B¥ 6.4 FEERRT ¥
LIETE S A% .4 PSS DUEEE 4.1
EEEEE T S 1 RE408 K2
491 &R 4% 3 AIFEE £Y
PR ES S %] .8 IRTES 12
o4 e B0 L% 3% ] TAAY T8
LagEs R 43.% TIRIR 4%
L43YL A L3 B s#is Y
£5h% 37 LR | TETY 43
LR & 1% ¥ F IR W
o2 3 K Fge I
et 48 %3 ]
[R5 1% &
84 .2 4% %
P LTS S 1
e 4N (2
YO 5 =
. ¥ ¥
B 4
THEY . BE b R4
1AIIEE w LE 3§
B 400 4% i 2 4,5
LEHART 2% b2
‘4"‘\*‘ L | 397
; k) L0 | 3
3;4&*‘# 3 B2 L 2R3

GDPUD Board Mig. of 03/12/2019

AGENDA ITEM5.D. Hig R
) The o A

MRS

P2 .

e

2 T

EEAT LT

&

FL AL
Lits au

I8HY 14
BRI

g o

SIREES G 45 &

IHGR04 .93 &4

SHLTE 4

$344% %8 S0
TRRIE. T KR
LT 24 L

CSATE 30
IR FITIC I

¥ da

L% %3 %
pE o W 2 h2 3
kbt B M
EXYID BT 4
p18d 7% £S
b S X L 5%

P v N S
AT 4%
i135% M
130 ok 5

»
>
BRI R SR I R AR IR TR S R I T L R R N e R X

LT SPT B L
1064 3% &%
348 2% i%
1iE8E s AW
INED B4 53
BadAL. 44 L%
& o8
[R>S & DY
R R 3 ¢ % JaALE 47
TG LRSS 1
Tred #3 4 FEES S I ]
3#5 33 ~ARE 33
E -2 Mo “RIEE D
HERELE0 .9 L -1 SITITR. I8
"M.h 5% ¥.3 IXTTRES 0B


board
Text Box
April 9, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Attachment 1, Page 2 of 3


SO oild =4

2019 Meting Minutes
Attachment 1, Page 3 of 3

GROAGETOWSR {IVIDE PUBLC UTILITY OOSTRICY

ane 21, 28
S - Cuomur Servie
De (,T 55' o]®) Facal Year 321833
202617 £ 281048 : %'}c
Ana) e, FERmakY 1018 ~? Sask . 3um 202 PROUECTED
ACCOUNT DL ACTUAL ®mOGET ACTUR, VARLOCL  YARIANCE POCSICTLD ACTUAL MOPOMD
wer & Ladeiy 3 93,123 0592 $ QAT  § (AR 43% 32mM § 0 §
et Paivme M 17,000 128 e 0y Pyt 1.07¢ db
A Toaia (805 - . . 1008 . .
S LIAL ITS . 7530 3,381 A SBa 5 4,72 2,89
EAS, L s 5491 LS -] ) 27 L LQ
ol Tanes 7064 11,092 5,00 160N 4% 2524 5N 5968
forancs - vl 35,233 %50 14,754 (52X 2 0% 2357 2,15 B3
—tierss g 3 5,313 59 S5q L 129 s3e s
Tocal siterses end bere {ts 237 134,95) 304,573 192,355 5% $2.287 156,560 17L0%
wrange - &L L2 130 (14 Ry FoLY -] 1”5 1IN
woince « Gon cen 6108 6207 (3] o 1084 2343
5 Sepd. 432 - . - I00% . -
Feo Sunphes 13622 15,50 11469 FI3Y ~26% L% 2] 17,504 #3500
o Deveice . g o . 73 300N . . L%
it 147 SA% LI oYY e, 20 2,600 SE%0
A Mairt, - ¢ . . . 008 . .
weod Frocms 58 - ® o 0N & 130
Koos Done . . 0 . e . .
s Sers 1362 %0 x £ E ) £ 105 42000
o 11 . . - 1008 . 8
Totof serwces ond succict 33,550 31,907 30,581 [FEyE=) ey 043 aa, o
Tolsl operuting ¢+ 1 WUSN § FE L4855 § (10400%) 458 § Q4 3§ # § 4eN
DRchbas 1708 . . . 100% .
WAL ACCXXETION . 20,000
Tant capatsd ovkoy 17,038 - - - 1004 - . 00
selors Out . . N . . 300% .
Yoral a1 3243 S 3L 5 L2465 § (108009 5% 3 207§ 72§ IALH
v
L]
CEORGETCM™ OIVIOE PUSLIC UTSTY OriTICY
e 23, 2008
$400 - ASmirutc ghian
'De?"‘ 5(, 00  recsresrnsss Fy \3,[’7
”n2
13 2014-17 £y x13-18
Aoan FesRUARY 2033 ot WAR. R ISIE  PRCEECTED
ACLOUSEE DAL, ACTUAL BooeE? ACTUAL VARIANCE vamaNCE FROLCTED ACTUAL PRCHCEED
‘ o 8 14,
oo & Lober s PR AN| FITEIC I Dagse 8 aae) iy wm 3 “':m C:
Patome n 14400 1w B0 oo } .
e cain : : = i e "
U STeRE 1R mn n S 1oes 118 »,
ey iam 12,668 uon gl poay 1434 140 2
CMA 2,55 Lm0 s.08 gty oy e e n
wroll Tasos 0,50 2,50 X ) o oo »
woraeces 1AL nm ran 4an gL349) o ot i
. 1,190 12,420 B ¢1 ) Rl ’_“ —
Puted vatemes and beneft _301,71) CYI) FIVE) oL an) A9% ingad  HIA 37
o ]
—rance . WL 1218 en say osey  em = B n
15,640 1877 Wwn . L) n
bt g 4 ena - on L L%



board
Text Box
April 9, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Attachment 1, Page 3 of 3


April 9, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Attachment 2, Page 1 of 1

Letter sent to Director Garcia for April 9, 2019 GDPUD BOD meeting.

Look back and fix past errors...Please!

The problem we seem to have at GDPUD is that there is a stalemate between
several factions of the organization. The current Board is split, the General
Manager appears to be marching to the beat of his own drummer, and Counsel
seems to have her own ideas and agenda.

There is irrefutable evidence that the 218 Rate Study, and resulting rate increases,
were based on faulty and erroneous data (we didn’t even own one of the assets they
used to beef up the numbers used in the formula for the rate hike). As a
consequence the resulting rate increase was not calculated correctly, and this
faction refuses to accept, much less deal with it. Their continued stonewalling is
posing a substantial problem for all in our District.

They continue to maintain that the numbers and the Study are OK; this despite the
evidence which they will not address. This is simply not good. What are we to
conclude: That perhaps they don’t want to look culpable for having followed the
previous leadership right off the precipice?

The real problem occurs when they try to push new spending without thinking
about where the money will come from if the requested 218 Audit occurs and finds
fault with the original data and permanently reduces the amounts of the rate hike.

How can we possibly move forward like this when there are termites in the very
foundation of our revenue system and a total lack of organization, civility, and
transparency in the Management?

Until the basis of the Water Service part of our income is looked at and corrected,
we are trying to build a Budget, buy new equipment, and operate an Organization
on very faulty ground.

First things first, PLEASE! Look back, correct what happened in the past, and put
the future on solid ground this time.

4/1/19

DECEIVE
R APR 09 2019 @

GECRGETOWN
DIVIDE PUD



board
Text Box
April 9, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Attachment 2, Page 1 of 1


April 9, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Attachment 3. Page 1 of 1

DRAFT - Georgetown Divide Public Utility District - Finance Committee Applicant
Evaluation Form

The scoring process from 5 to 1 will be used to rank each individual finance committee applicant
over a range of criteria, and those achieving the highest total score will be placed on the
GDPUD Finance Committee for which they have applied, for example:

Scoring - Candidate evaluation forms are to be completed by the Board of Directors to rank the
candidate's overall qualifications for the position on the GDPUD Finance Committee. Under
each heading, the Board member should give the candidate a numerical rating and write
specific job-related comments in the space provided. The numerical rating system is based on
the following:

5 — Exceptional; 5+ years of educational or work experience.

4 - Above Average; 3-5 years of educational or work experience.

3 — Average; 1-2 years of educational or work experience.

2 - Below Average; 1-year or less educational or work experience.
1 — Unsatisfactory; no educational, knowledge, skills, or work experience.

Candidate Name: Position: Finance Committee member
interviewer Name: Date:
Rating
5 4 3 2 1

Educational Background: Does the
candidate have the appropriate
educational qualifications or training for
this position?

Prior Work Experience: Has the
candidate acquired similar skills or
qualifications through past work
experiences?

Technical Qualifications/Skills: Does
the candidate have the technical skills
necessary for this position?

Knowledge of budgeting: Does the
candidate have the appropriate
knowledge or training for this position?

Totals:

Qverali total:


board
Text Box
April 9, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Attachment 3, Page 1 of 1


April 9, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Attachment 4, Page 1 of 3

From Board of Directors member Cindy Garcia - April 9, 2019

To be included as part of the permanent record for the Georgetown divide Public Utilities District Board
of Directors meeting.

I have requested the following items appear on the following monthly BOD meeting agendas, but as of
today’s date, April 9, 2019, many of these items have not been placed on board meeting agendas. My
requests have been made in public during the BOD meetings, and through emails sent to the Board
President and GM.

December 11, 2018 —

e Mission statement — discuss adding the word “transparency” into the mission statement.
e Finance committee - discuss structure, function, volunteerism, and revising the current

resolution.
e Use of committees - assemble volunteer committees to help develop written policies and
procedures.
January 8, 2019 -

e Finance committee - discuss structure, function, volunteerism, and revising the current
resolution.

February 12, 2019 —

e VDT & legal fee questions - meet with GM then discuss at the next board meeting.

e Finance committee - discuss structure, function, volunteerism, and revising the current
resolution.

e Irrigation ordinance - status, next steps to producing a final ordinance.

¢ Meeting Agendas — drafts should be provided to BOD members a week before the meetings and
the final posted with the packet 72 hours before the meeting to allow time for board members
to prepare their information and questions for the meetings thus hopefully shortening the
length of time of the meetings.

March 12, 2019 -

e Finance Committee - adding and removing volunteers; roles and responsibilities; revising the
current resolution; and developing an appointment process.

e ALT wastewater zone - findings from the rate study workshop; addressing customer questions
and concerns; review of funds 40, 41, and 42 purpose and current dollar amounts; refunding
overcharges from fund 40; and developing cost of service amounts for each type of lot within
the zone (Non-CDS = developed or undeveloped, and CDS = developed or undeveloped.)

April 9, 2019 -

e Revision of Board Policy 4040 — Duties of Board President. See handout of recommended draft
changes.

e Finance Committee - adding and removing volunteers; roles and responsibilities; revising the
current resolution; and developing an appointment process.

» Irrigation Ordinance - findings from multiple workshops; addressing customer concerns;
irrigation ordinance revisions; and next steps in developing final irrigation ordinance.

Pagelof2


board
Text Box
April 9, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Attachment 4, Page 1 of 3


April 9, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Attachment 4, Page 2 of 3

From Board of Directors member Cindy Garcia - April 9, 2019

Inactive Meter Policy — evaluating customer needs and costs; district’s costs; and next steps in
developing a draft inactive meter policy for the Board of Directors review.

Reserve Fund Review - review revised policy and make recommendations on reserve funds,
balances, caps, and transfers, and review the tracking process of funds from closed Community
Service District funds to specific funds and develop annual review process by the Finance
Committee.

DECEIVE
R APR 09 2019 @

GEORGETOWN
DIVIDE PUD

Page 2 of 2


board
Text Box
April 9, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Attachment 4, Page 2 of 3


April 9, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Attachment 4, Page 3 of 3

4040 - DUTIES and RESPONSIBILITIES Regarding Meetings of the Board

The President shall preside over and conduct all meetings of the Board of Directors, and-shall earry
outthe ensure that all resolutions and orders of the Board of Directors are implemented, and shah
exercise such other powers and perform such other duties as the Board of Directors directs. The
President shall have all the rights to discuss and vote on any issues before the Board, but not to
move or second any motion. If the President wishes to move or second a motion, he/she must pass
the gavel to the Vice President, if eligible, then to the Treasurer, and step down as the presiding
officer for that particular agenda item. Other Responsibilities of the President include:

1. Call the meetings to order at the appropriate time;
2. Announce the business to come before the Board in its proper order;

- 3 L4

meetings; Conduct meetings pursuant to Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised and such
other rules or policies the Board adopts.

Recognize persons who desire to speak, and prevent any interruptions;

Explain what the effect of a motion would be if it is not clear to every member;

Restrict discussion to the issue in question when a motion is before the Board;

Rule on guestions of parliamentary procedure, subject to members’ rights to appeal to the

Board;

Put motions to a vote, and state clearly the results of the vote;

Sign all instruments, act, and carry-out stated requirements and the will of the Board;

10. Sign the minutes of the Board meeting following their approval;

11. Appoint and disband all committees, subject to Board ratification;

12. Call such meetings of the Board as he/she may deem necessary or as the Board directs,
giving notice as prescribed by law;

13. Solicit and accept agenda items for next meeting’s agenda from other members of the Board

and Coordinate the preparation of meeting agendas with the General Manager. To the

extent the Brown Act permits, any member may move to add an urgent or emergency item

to the agenda. If the Board determines no urgency exists, the item shall be put over to the

next meeting’s agenda.
14. Confer with the General Manager or designee on crucial matters which may occur between

Board of Directors meetings;

15. Be responsible for the orderly conduct of all Board meetings;

16. Be the spokesperson for the Board, but only when authorized to do so, except when the
Board designates another member for a specific purpose or matter;

17. Perform other duties as authorized by the Board;

18. Be the primary keeper of the General Manager’s personnel file.

Non s

o ®



board
Text Box
April 9, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Attachment 4, Page 3 of 3


REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BOARD MEETING OF May 14, 2019
AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.B.1.

AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT CALENDAR

SUBJECT: CASH BALANCES — MARCH 2019
PREPARED BY: Christina Cross, Management Analyst CC/
APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager
BACKGROUND

The Cash Balances Report details the District's cash position as of the month end to
demonstrate transparency and accountability of relevant financial data from which prudent
fiscal decisions and policies are made. The Cash Balances Report is unlike a quarterly budget
to actual report; its purpose is to report on ending cash balances and the related sources and
uses of cash during the period.

DISCUSSION

The Cash Balance Report as of month ending March 31, 2019 shows the District's cash
balances total $9,663,646.10

Cash is held with the following institutions in the amounts of:

El Dorado Savings Bank - Checking 114,578.86
El Dorado Savings Bank - Savings 2,417,177.64
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 7,131,889.60

$ 9,663,646.10

Restricted cash balances are monies held in trust for a specific purpose and are not monies
available for District use. The Wells Fargo Debt Service Fund is SRF Fiscal Agent cash
account that is restricted for payments on the Walton Lake loan with the State Water Resources
Control Board (SWRCB) through Wells Fargo Bank. This debt service fund is required by the
SWRCB.

Restricted Cash:

Wells Fargo Debt Service Fund $46,763.46

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 @ (530) 3334356 @ gd-pud.org



CASH BALANCES —March 2019 Page 2 of 3
Board Meeting of May 14, 2019
Agenda ltem No. 5.B.1.

Cash balances are allocated based on the Fund for which the source of the monies is
generated by or used from.

Fund Balance Cash Receipts Payable Payroll Entries Balance

08 SMUD FUND 196,097.33 0 0 0 0 196,097.33
09 CABY GRANT -524,684.29 0 -2,390.40 0 0 -527,074.69
10 Water Fund 2,817,944.88 384,950.39 -311,299.86 -155,192.25 -1,078.93 2,735,324.23
12 RETIREE FUND 473,924.74 2,802.80 -16,955.44 0 0 459,772.10
14 STEWART MINE FD 33,788.38 0 0 0 -4,095.65 29,692.73
17 WATER DEVE.FUNL 411,733.56 0 0 0 0 411,733.56
19 SMERFUND 1,064,692.15 0 0 0 0 1,064,692.15
20 ALT Fund 698,428.67 0 -95,666.39 0 0 602,762.28
24 CAPITAL REPLACE 662,974.96 0 -1,810.38 0 0 661,164.58
25 BAYNE RD BND FD 46,070.07 0 0 0 0 46,070.07
29 STATE REV FUND -24,001.86 0 -2,296.95 0 0 -26,298.81
30 Hydro Fund 690,437.61 367.07 -67.07 0 0 690,737.61
35 Restricted P/L -90,530.11 0 0 0 0 -90,530.11
37 GARDEN VALLEY 73,299.01 0 0 0 0 73,299.01
39 CAP FAC CHARGE 1,537,656.32 0 -38,632.51 -320.39 0 1,498,703.42
40 Zone Fund 1,024,472.44 42,064.48 -48,770.43 -10,103.11 1,078.93 1,008,742.31
41 CDS M & O Fund 39,954.22 0 0 0 0 39,954.22
42 CDS RESRV EXP. 172,238.97 0 0 0 0 172,238.97
43 CAPITAL RESERVE 469,277.64 0 0 0 0 469,277.64
51 KELSEY NORTH 113,875.27 0 -15,397.73 0 0 98,477.54
52 KELSEY SOUTH 56,237.08 0 0 0 0 56,237.08
53 PILOT HILL NO. -7,480.80 0 0 0 0 -7,480.80
54 PILOT HILL SO. 53.68 0 0 0 0 53.68

9,936,459.92 430,184.74 -533,287.16 -165,615.75 -4,095.65 9,663,646.10

Sources of cash during the month were from recurring utility payments, lease payments, and
retiree health reimbursements in the amount of $430,184.74. The details of the uses of cash
during the month can be seen on the approved check register in the amount of $533,287.16.
Additional uses of cash during the month not in the check register include payroll
disbursements, PERS Unfunded Liability payments and bi-weekly retirement contributions in
the amount of $165,615.75. A loan repayment was made in the amount of $4095.65 to the USDA
RD DCFO for the Stewart Mine Road Water Assessment District.

Fund Description Balance Debits Credits Balance

29 SRF FISCAL AGENT ACCOUNTS $ 44,403.62 $ 2,359.84 §$ - 46,763.46

Restricted cash balances are monies held in trust for a specific purpose and are not monies
available for District use. SRF Fiscal Agent restricted cash is for the fiscal administration of
the Walton Lake loan with the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) through the
Wells Fargo Debt Service Fund.

FISCAL IMPACT
No fiscal impact.

CEQA ASSESSMENT
Not a CEQA Project.




CASH BALANCES —March 2019 Page 3 0of 3
Board Meeting of May 14, 2019
Agenda Item No. 5.B.1.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Staff recommends the Board of Directors receive and file for month ending March 31, 2019.

ALTERNATIVES
No alternatives.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Statement of Cash Flows March 2019

2. Month-End Cash Disbursement Report March 2019
3. SRF Cash Balances March 2019




ATTACHMENT 1

Statement of Cash Flows March 2019



Report | D CASH Georgetown Divide Public Uility District
Statement of Cash Fl ow
For Period March 1, 2019 through March 31, 2019
Begi nni ng Cash In Account s Jour nal Endi ng Cash
Fund Descri ption Bal ance Cash Receipts Payabl e Payrol | Entries Bal ance
08 - SMUD Fund 196, 097. 33 0 0 0 0 196, 097. 33
09 - CABY Grant (524, 684. 29) 0 (2, 390. 40) 0 0 (527, 074. 69)
10 - Water Fund 2,817,944, 88 384, 950. 39 (311, 299. 86) (155, 192. 25) (1,078.93) 2,735,324.23
12 - Retiree Fund 473,924, 74 2,802. 80 (16, 955. 44) 0 0 459, 772. 10
14 - Stewart M ne Water Project Fund 33, 788. 38 0 0 0 (4, 095. 65) 29, 692. 73
17 - Water Devel opnent Fund 411, 733. 56 0 0 0 0 411, 733. 56
19 - STUWPY NMDWS Enmer gency Fund 1, 064, 692. 15 0 0 0 0 1, 064, 692. 15
20 - ALT Fund 698, 428. 67 0 (95, 666. 39) 0 0 602, 762. 28
24 - Capital Replacenent Fund 662, 974. 96 0 (1, 810. 38) 0 0 661, 164. 58
25 - Bayne Rd bond Fund 46, 070. 07 0 0 0 0 46, 070. 07
29 - State Revol ving Fund (24, 001. 86) 0 (2, 296. 95) 0 0 (26, 298. 81)
30 - Hydro Fund 690, 437. 61 367.07 (67.07) 0 0 690, 737. 61
35 - Restricted Pipeline Fund (90, 530. 11) 0 0 0 0 (90, 530. 11)
37 - Garden Val |l ey Maintenance Fund 73,299.01 0 0 0 0 73,299.01
39 - Cap Facility Charges ORD 2007-01 1, 537, 656. 32 0 (38, 632.51) (320. 39) 0 1, 498, 703. 42
40 - Zone Fund 1,024, 472. 44 42,064. 48 (48, 770. 43) (10, 103. 11) 1, 078.93 1, 008, 742. 31
41 - CDS M&O Fund 39, 954. 22 0 0 0 0 39, 954. 22
42 - CDS Reserve Expansion Fund 172, 238. 97 0 0 0 0 172, 238. 97
43 - New Capital Reserve 469, 277. 64 0 0 0 0 469, 277. 64
51 - Kelsey North WAD 1989-1 113, 875. 27 0 (15, 397.73) 0 0 98, 477. 54
52 - Kel sey South WAD 1989-4 56, 237. 08 0 0 0 0 56, 237. 08
53 - Pilot Hill North WAD 1989-2 (7,480. 80) 0 0 0 0 (7,480.80)
54 - Pilot Hill South WAD 1989-3 53. 68 0 0 0 0 53.68
Total Distributed Cash ----- > 9, 936, 459. 92 430, 184. 74 (533, 287. 16) (165, 615. 75) (4,095.65) 9,663,646.10
Cash in Eldorado Savings and LAIF
1000 - El Dorado Savings Bank General Checking 114, 578. 86
1010 - El Dorado Savi ngs Bank Col | ections 2,417,177. 64
1022 - LAIF 7,131, 889. 60
Total Cash ------------- > 9, 663, 646. 10




















Handheld
Typewritten Text

Handheld
Typewritten Text

Handheld
Text Box
 MAR
























































































http://www.csda.net/advocate/take-action
http://legislativedays.csda.net/home?CLK=9b414736-44f9-4a53-a2b6-dc1070c32c47
mailto:danew@csda.net
mailto:colleenh@csda.net
mailto:colek@csda.net
mailto:stevenn@csda.net
mailto:chrisp@csda.net



http://www.csda.net/advocate/take-action
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB600



http://www.csda.net/advocate/take-action
mailto:anthonyt@csda.net



http://www.csda.net/advocate/take-action
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB1184
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200SB518



http://www.csda.net/advocate/take-action
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200SB749
mailto:dillong@csda.net



http://www.csda.net/advocate/take-action
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB1486
mailto:rylang@csda.net



http://www.csda.net/advocate/take-action
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB33
mailto:dillong@csda.net



http://www.csda.net/advocate/take-action
http://www.districtsmakethedifference.org/
https://www.districtsmakethedifference.org/video-contest
http://www.districtsmakethedifference.org/video-contest
http://districtsmakethedifference.org/video-contest
http://districtsmakethedifference.org/video-contest



http://www.csda.net/advocate/take-action
https://legislativedays.csda.net/home?CLK=6da8b658-15c3-458d-9c7c-2f2e822f70d9
https://www.csda.net/member-resources/surplus-marketplace
mailto:jweber@govdeals.com
mailto:marcusd@csda.net
mailto:advocacy@csda.net









http://www.gd-pud.org/



http://www.gd-pud.org/















mailto:gsanders@gd-pud.org
http://www.gd-pud.org/










